ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
April 16, 2003
3:34 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Scott Ogan, Chair

Senat or Thomas Wagoner, Vice Chair
Senator Fred Dyson

Senat or Ral ph Seeki ns

Senat or Kim El ton

Senat or CGeorgi anna Lincoln

VEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Ben Stevens
COWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 31

"An Act relating to a railroad utility corridor for extension of

the Al aska Railroad to Canada and to extension of the Al aska

Railroad to connect with the North Anerican railroad system"”
SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD

SENATE BI LL NO. 50
"An Act anending the manner of determning the royalty received
by the state on gas production as it relates to the manufacture
of certain val ue-added products.”

MOVED CSSB 50( RES) OQUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 147
"An Act relating to control of nuisance wld aninmals; and
providing for an effective date."

MOVED SB 147 OUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 151
"An Act relating to the regulation of natural gas pipelines
under the Pipeline Act."

MOVED CSSB 151(RES) OUT OF COWM TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 90(FIN)

SENATE RES COW TTEE -1- April 16, 2003



"An Act relating to a salnon product devel opnent tax credit and
a salnon wutilization tax credit wunder the Alaska fisheries
busi ness tax; and providing for an effective date."

MOVED CSHB 90(FIN) QUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS ACTI ON
SB 31 - See Transportation mnutes dated 2/11/03 and 3/27/03.

SB 50 - See Resources mnutes dated 3/26/03, 4/11/03 and
4/ 14/ 03.

SB 147 - No previous action to record.

SB 151 - See Labor and Commerce minutes dated 3/27/03 and 4/1/03
and Resources m nutes dated 4/ 14/03.

HB 90 - No previous action to record.
W TNESS REG STER

M. Mark Myers

Division of Ol and Gas

Departnent of Natural Resources

550 W7th Ave.

Anchorage, AK 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: DNR supports SB 50 as anended

Ms. Lisa Parker

Agrium

Kenai, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supports CSSB 50( RES)

Senator Gary Stevens

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of HB 90

Ms. Jacquel i ne Tupou

Staff to Senator G een

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified for the sponsor of SB 147

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 2- April 16, 2003



M. Gordy WIIians

Departnent of Fish & Gane

PO Box 25526

Juneau, AK 99802-5226

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supports SB 147

M . Doug Larsen

Assi stant Director

Division of WIldlife Conservation

Departnent of Fish & Gane

PO Box 25526

Juneau, AK 99802-5226

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions about SB 147

M . Robert Duran
Wasilla, AK 99687
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supports SB 147

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 03-30, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAI R SCOIT OGAN called the Senate Resources Standing Conmittee
neeting to order at 3:34 p.m Al nenbers were present except
Senator Stevens. Chair Ogan announced the committee would not
hear SB 31 today at the sponsor's request. The issue of the
| ocation of a gas line in relation to the railroad is still
under discussion. He informed nenbers that WMat-Su Borough Mayor
Ti m Anderson and Assenbly nenber Kelly Ladeer (ph) were present.
The conmittee then took up SB 151 and Senator Stevens arrived.

SB 151- REGULATI ON OF NATURAL GAS PI PELI NES

CHAI R OGAN i nformed nenbers that he and Senator Wagoner net with
Jack Chenoweth, |egal adviser on oil and gas issues, who pointed
out the trend in the Lower 48 is to use contract pipelines.

SENATOR TOM WAGONER, sponsor of SB 151, infornmed nenbers that
M. Chenoweth differentiated between comon carriers and
contract lines and said that during the last tw years, contract
lines are becoming nore common. He told nenbers, regarding a
guestion that came up at the last hearing, the line is currently
at 63 percent capacity with gas that has already been discovered

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 3- April 16, 2003



and gas that is expected to be discovered prior to the start of
operation of the pipeline. The pipeline can be expanded to take
an equal amount of gas to provide capacity for contract wth
ot her expl oration conpani es.

SENATOR ELTON asked if the committee wll be taking public
testinmony on this |egislation today.

CHAIR OGAN indicated that no one signed up to testify at this
tinme.

MR. BEN SCHOFFMANN, Marathon O Conpany, infornmed nenbers that
he was avail able to answer questi ons.

CHAIR OGAN indicated there were no questions from conmttee
menbers.

SENATOR WAGONER noved CSSB 151(RES), Version D, from commttee
wi th individual recomrendations and its attached fiscal notes.

CHAI R OGAN announced that w thout objection, the notion carried.

SB 50- ROYALTY GAS CONTRACTS

CHAIR OGAN announced that Version Q of SB 50 was before the
commttee and that an anmendnent was adopted at the |ast neeting.
A second anendnent, |abeled Q 1, has been proposed.

SENATOR DYSON noved to adopt Anmendnent 2 (Q 1, Chenoweth,

4/ 15/ 03), which reads as foll ows:
23-1S0429\Q 1
Chenowet h

AMENDMENT 2

OFFERED | N THE SENATE BY SENATOR WAGONER
TO CSSB 50( ), Draft Version "Q@

Page 2, line 23, follow ng "acceptance of ":
Del ete "the use of the contract price"

SENATE RES COW TTEE -4- April 16, 2003



Insert "an amount that is different than the anpunt due
under the | ease [ THE USE OF THE CONTRACT PRI CE] "

Page 2, line 31, follow ng "comm ssioner":
Del ete "shal I"
I nsert "may"

Page 3, line 4, follow ng "agreenent":
Insert "if it is in the best interest of the state"

Page 3, line 17:

Del ete "and"
| nsert "or"
Page 3, line 19, following "state":
Delete ";"
| nsert "."

Page 3, lines 20 - 22:
Delete all material.

CHAI R OGAN obj ected for the purpose of discussion.

SENATOR WAGONER explained that he, his chief of staff, Mary
Jackson, and WMark Mers discussed this anendnent wth M.
Chenowet h on Monday. Everyone concurred these anmendnents clean
up the bill and acconplish the intent. He noted M. Mers was
avai l abl e via tel econference to answer any questions.

CHAI R OGAN asked M. Mers to discuss the overall effect these
anendnents will have on SB 151.

MR MARK MYERS, Director of the Dvision of QI and Gas,
Department of Natural Resources (DNR), told nenbers that the
amendnents give the comm ssioner sone discretion to decide on
the amount of royalty relief to grant. The conm ssioner can
choose one of three values: the higher of value; the market
value; or the contract price. The (aa) treatnent says the
comm ssioner shall only wuse the contract price if «certain
conditions are nmet so it gives the conm ssioner discretion to
use the contract price or sonething in between that and the
hi gher price associated with market value or the higher of
price. DNR supports that |anguage. However, the amendnents wl |
have a dramatic effect on the fiscal note, which is now

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- April 16, 2003



i ndeterm nate. Because the conm ssioner has the discretion, in
the public interest, to adjust the royalty, DNR believes the

anendnents will protect the state's interest.

MR. MYERS said the previous version of the bill gave the
commi ssioner discretion, but the anendnents neke the |anguage
consistent by changing "shall" to "may" throughout. He noted

(aa) treatnment for wutilities originally nmeant that all of the
conditions had to be net. Changing "and"” to "or" neans that any
one of the conditions is sufficient to deny an application and
provi des nore protection for the state.

CHAIR OGAN asked if the Admnistration took a position on SB 50
previ ous to the amendnents.

MR. MYERS said he was only speaking for DNR but he believes the
Adm nistration will support the |egislation.

CHAI R OGAN asked what these changes will do to the fiscal note.

MR. MYERS said the changes make the fiscal note indetermnate.
Prior to the amendnments, DNR felt there was mniml discretion
in the anmounts. In the particular case of Agrium the division
could calculate the volunme of gas it expected would fall under
this contract. The fiscal note was reasonable given the
uncertainty of the volunmes that m ght potentially be used by the
plant. Now, the fiscal note says that nunber could be the higher
nunber if all of the conditions are nmet but it could be
significantly lower. He said because the conm ssioner can only
enter into a contract if it is in the best interest of the
state, there could be increased value in other areas.

SENATOR SEEKINS referred to the change from "shall" to "may" on
line 31, page 2, and asked if that will have any effect on the
90-day provision. He asked if the comm ssioner could, after the
witten request, decide not to enter into an agreenent.

MR. MYERS said if the conm ssioner determined it was not in the
public interest, he could deny it; the anmendnment just clarifies
the "or" conditions if the price is unreasonably low or if the
reduction is not bal anced by enpl oynment or other opportunities.

SENATOR SEEKINS asked if the 90-day provision is usel ess because
not hi ng conpels the comm ssioner to say yes or no.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 6- April 16, 2003



MR. MYERS said he believes the comm ssioner has 90 days to nake
t he deci sion.

SENATOR SEEKI NS di sagreed and said the bill says at the end of
90 days the conm ssioner nay enter into an agreenent.

MR. MYERS said if the conm ssioner determnes it is not in the
best interest of the state and denies the application, he wll
obviously not enter into the agreenent.

SENATOR SEEKINS said he would prefer that provision be
clarified.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS said he shares Senator Seekins' concern but
pointed out the |anguage on page 3, line 3, says the
conmmi ssioner may enter into the agreenent if it is in the best
interest of the state. He agrees with that principle. He said
the | anguage on page 2 says the commi ssioner shall enter into
the agreenment so the comm ssioner nust determine, wthin 90
days, whether the agreenent is in the best interest of the
state.

SENATOR SEEKI NS agreed but said his concern is that the previous
| anguage called for an action within a specified tine period.
The new |anguage does not <call for any action wthin that
specified tinme period.

CHAIR OGAN said his interpretation is the sane as Senator
Stevens'; that being there is a 90-day w ndow during which the
conmmi ssioner nay enter into an agreenent if it is in the best
interest of the state. He noted the word "shall" cannot be used
since the conm ssioner has the | eeway to decide whether it is in
the best interest of the state.

SENATOR SEEKINS said he would prefer the bill to say within 90

days, the commi ssioner will decide whether or not it is in the
best interest of the state and, if so, my enter into the
contract.
SENATOR STEVENS commented that Senator Seekins wants the bill to
say within 90 days the commssioner shall issue a witten
deci si on.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -7- April 16, 2003



CHAIR OGAN said he is not prepared to offer an anendnent at this
tinme.

SENATOR SEEKINS said he is not either, but the intent that the
conmm ssi oner cannot delay the decision forever is on the record.

SENATOR WAGONER commented that no response in 90 days wll
concl ude the negoti ati on.

SENATOR LINCOLN said she agrees wth Senator Seekins. She said
she believes the word "shall" should be used because three
conditions foll ow

MR. MYERS said in order to deny, the comm ssioner nust nake a
witten finding so positive action on the part of the
comm ssioner is required. Therefore, this I|anguage leans in
favor of approving the agreenent.

CHAIR OGAN asked if the parties that drafted this amendnent
di scussed this matter with M. Chenowet h.

MR. MYERS said they didn't talk about the timng but the word
"shall" on page 2, line 31, was inconsistent with the word "may"
on the followng page. He said he interpreted the |anguage to
mean the comm ssioner nust make a decision within 90 days. |If
the comm ssioner denies the contract, he nust make a witten
finding within that tinme period.

SENATOR ELTON asked if a conpany that is asked for data to
support a decision mght stall because after 90 days the
agreenent would be valid if a witten finding to deny could not
be done. He pointed out the burden of proof is on the
conmi ssi oner to deny.

MR. MYERS said w thout reasonable information, the conm ssioner
woul d have grounds to deny. He said DNR has had that experience
in the past. Although a lack of information can be problematic,
when it is essential to the decision, DNR stresses the need to
get it from the applicant and acquiring that information has
generally not been a problem He said it is in the conpany's
interest to make a clear showi ng to DNR

SENATOR ELTON said he wunderstands the inpulse behind this
| egislation but the indeterminate fiscal note gives him

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 8- April 16, 2003



heartburn. The state treasury will be losing several mllions of
dollars over tinme. He feels the legislature should be cognizant
of that as this bill noves forward, especially while it is
trying to "nickel and dine a whole bunch of people in the state
for additional revenues to cover the budget gap." He said it is
a bit disingenuous to say the fiscal note is indeterm nate when
the inpact could be mlIlions of dollars per year.

CHAIR OGAN said this is the fourth or fifth hearing on this
piece of legislation, and the commttee has had severa
di scussions on the fiscal note. He said he shares Senator
Elton's concerns. However, he has to trust the Admnistration to
bring forth an appropriate fiscal note. The bill has a referra
to the Senate Finance Committee where the fiscal note will again
be scrutinized.

SENATOR WAGONER said the Agrium plant is not likely to close
down, but the state receives a fair anount of revenue from the
sale of royalty gas to Agriumso, if it did close, that would be
a negative to the treasury. He said SB 50 has been reworked
several tinmes. If a royalty reduction contract is not in the
best interest of the state, the comm ssioner does not have to
enter into a contract. He questioned how the fiscal note can be
very high if the comm ssioner has that authority.

SENATOR SEEKINS said he agrees with Senator Wagoner that this
| egi slation provides a way to support Al askan workers through
val ue- added processing. He said in his business, he |long ago
| earned that half a loaf is better than none.

CHAIR OGAN noted that Senator Wagoner has worked with him on
this bill and appreciates the spirit of cooperation.

SENATOR LI NCOLN asked M. Mers if he said DNR supports the bill
but he was not sure of the Admnistration's position and, if so,
why he does not know since this bill has been around awhile.

MR. MYERS said he asked the Admi nistration for clarification of
its position. He noted the bill has changed over tine, with the
nost recent anendnents being proposed as late as this week. He
said he has talked with his comm ssioner who supports the bill
with these changes. He said it is his belief that the
Adm nistration is leaning toward supporting the |egislation but
he has not heard a direct statenent to support that belief.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 9- April 16, 2003



CHAIR OGAN noted this bill has norphed considerably since the
| ast hearing. He then asked if anyone el se wished to testify.

M5. LISA PARKER, representing Agrium stated support for the
commttee substitute before the conmttee.

CHAIR OGAN renmoved his objection to adopting Anendnent 2 and
announced the notion carri ed.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS noved CSSB 50(RES) from committee with its
forthcom ng indeterm nate fiscal note.

CHAI R OGAN announced wi thout objection, the notion carried. The
commttee then took a brief at-ease.

HB 90- TAX CREDI T: SALMON DEVELOPMENT/ UTI LI ZATI ON

SENATOR GARY STEVENS, sponsor of HB 90, gave the follow ng
explanation of the measure. HB 90 is the result of a
recommendation by the Salnon Industry Task Force to expand the
econony in the area of fisheries by encouraging new investnent
to retool processing plants and raise the value of salnon
products. The Adm nistration supports this neasure.

HB 90 provides two investnment tax credits: the first credit is
for sal non product devel opnent; the second is for utilization of
sal non. The purpose is to inprove the marketability of new val ue
added products, to diversify salnon products, and to encourage
full wutilization of salnon parts. Alaska salnon is a premere
product in the food market but an enornobus increase in the
supply of salnon over the |last few years has caused a trenendous
decrease in its value, threatening the livelihood of thousands
of peopl e who depend on the industry. HB 90 will help to inprove
Al aska's position in the salnmon market and to devel op val ue-
added sal non.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS clarified that fiscal note nunber 1 applied
to CSHB 90(FSH), which was anended by the House Finance
Commttee. Fiscal note nunber 2 applies to the House Finance
Comm ttee version, which is before nenbers.

CHAIR OGAN comrented that the federal governnent's investnent
tax credit was a factor in his decision to invest and expand his

SENATE RES COW TTEE -10- April 16, 2003



business. He said, like a lot of fishernen, he was a sole
proprietor. He asked if this bill provides a $49,000 tax credit.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS explained the $49,000 in the fiscal note
relates to the increased cost of personnel anticipated by the
Department of Revenue. He pointed out the House debated the
fiscal note and the fact that it is indeterm nate. No one knows
how many industry participants wll wuse this investnent tax
credit. The House concluded that the potential cost to the state
coul d be anywhere from zero to $2.8 nillion because in FY 03 the
fisheries business tax collected by the state wll be $5.6
mllion. If the tax credit is fully utilized, it could cost $2.8
mllion. He added that the fisheries business tax is levied
agai nst persons or businesses that buy fish for reprocessing or
resale but the tax credit will be limted to salnon fisheries
busi nesses. In the year 2000, that tax revenue anmounted to $14.7
mllion; in 2001, it was $11.2 nmillion; in 2002, it was $8.5
mllion; and the anticipated revenue for 2003 is $5.6 mllion

He said the other question to ask is, wunder that rate of
decline, what wll happen if the state does not provide an
incentive to invest in the salnon industry.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS told nenbers half of the projected $5.6

mllion fisheries business tax will go to the communities; half
will go to the state.
4:20 p.m

CHAI R OGAN i nformed nenbers that he planned to hold CSHB 90( FI N)
in commttee today and that Landa Baily from the Departnent of
Revenue was avail abl e to answer questions.

SENATOR ELTON conmended the nenbers of the Salnon | ndustry Task
Force who were behind this idea. He sees this as a keystone
i ssue because success in the marketplace depends on varied
product form He pointed out that 25 years ago, whole turkeys
were the only turkey products on the market. Turkey is now on
the market year round because it is available in many different
product forns. The salnon industry needs to catch up and CSHB
90(FIN) will provide a way to get the technology to help the
sal non industry do that. He said he does not object to hol ding
the bill in conmttee, but he hopes this |egislation can nove
through the process quickly because businesses are naking
deci sions predicated on the next season right now.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -11- April 16, 2003



CHAI R OGAN said he believes there is precious little investnent
capital in the salnon industry right now He said if the
commttee is ready to nove the legislation, he would be willing
to do so.

SENATOR WAGONER told nenbers that about 14 years ago, a simlar
program was available to shore based processors, which worked
very well. CSHB 90(FIN) goes a bit further. He said he would
support the |egislation.

SENATOR SEEKINS said he is sure this legislation has been
[scrutinized] by Senator Gary Stevens and Senator Ben Stevens.
He trusts their lead and feels confortable with the bill.

TAPE 03-30, SIDE B

SENATOR DYSON nmoved CSHB 90(FIN) from conmttee wth its
i ndeternminate fiscal note.

CHAI R OGAN announced that w thout objection, the notion carried.

SB 147- CONTROL OF NUI SANCE W LD ANl MALS

M5. JACQUELI NE TUPQU, staff to Senator Lyda G een, sponsor of SB
147, gave the follow ng testinony.

This legislation before you provides authority to the
Al aska Board of Gane to adopt regulations that wll
allow the issuance of permts and licenses to
sanctioned designees to control nuisance wld birds
and nuisance wild small nmammals. Currently, there is
no statutory authority for nuisance wldlife control
and the means by which ADF&G can sell a license or

issue a permt... The first thing this bill does is it
creates a new professional |icense that can be issued
by the Departnment of Fish and Gane, and that doesn't
go into effect, if you'll notice, until July "04. It

gives the departnment sufficient time to wite the
[ regul ations].

M5. TUPQU said the bill also gives the departnent the authority
to work with persons and famlies who need assistance in getting

SENATE RES COW TTEE -12- April 16, 2003



rid of nuisance wild animals. The departnent can provide the
nanes of people who are licensed to deal with these problens.

CHAI R OGAN asked who this bill attenpts to help and what kind of
animals fall into this category.

M5. TUPQU said she is not conpletely famliar with the history
of this legislation but Senat or Green has heard from
constituents who have had wild animals in their yards that cause
problenms with their children and |ivestock. She pointed out the
department has know edge of the behavior of these animls and
can advi se a proper course of action.

CHAI R OGAN noted that beavers can be very destructive. He asked
if SB 147 gives ADF&G the discretion to decide whether to issue
a permt for a specific animal.

VS. TUPOU deferred to a representative from ADF&G for
information on specific animals but said the departnment wll
have anple tine to wite regul ations.

CHAI R OGAN asked if this legislation will allow soneone to set
up a business to control nuisance ani mals.

M5. TUPQU said that could well be a financial by-product of this
| egi sl ation. The departnment will issue licenses to businesses to
performthese services.

SENATOR SEEKINS asked if this bill would create two classes of
permttees - one for the homeowner for non-comrercial control
the other for a professional who is conpensated and that person
woul d be regul ated by ADF&G

M5. TUPQU said that is correct but it is up to the departnent as
to whether it wants to issue permts. She said if she called
ADF&G about a wild animal in her yard, ADF&G could confer wth
her about her plan of action and grant her authority to carry it
out. O herw se, ADF&G could choose to refer her to a list of
| i censed professionals.

SENATOR SEEKINS comented that anyone making noney nust have a
| i cense.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -13- April 16, 2003



SENATOR WAGONER asked whether this |egislation has been revi ewed
to ensure conpliance with federal |aw.

M5. TUPQU said that ADF&G will have to address conpliance with
federal |aws.

MR. GORDY WLLIAVS, legislative liaison to ADF&G inforned
commttee nenbers that SB 147 is identical, with the exception
of the effective date, to SB 205, which passed the Senate | ast
year but did not make it through the House prior to adjournnent.
ADF&G worked with Senator Green last year; its concerns were
addressed in that bill and are contained in SB 147. The
effective date of July 1, 2004 in SB 147 will provide anple tine
to allow the Board of Ganme to adopt regulations. ADF&G al so
requested the |anguage on page 2, paragraph B, [Sec. 4] that
pertains to permtting be included. He stated the bill provides
two routes to address problens: the |licensing of conmrercial
entities and permts to individuals issued by ADF&G He stated
support for SB 147.

MR. DOUG LARSEN, Assistant Director of the Division of Wldlife
Conservation, ADF&G said when this legislation was discussed
| ast year, ADF&G and the Departnent of Transportation and Public
Facilities had differing opinions on how beaver would be
addressed. He asked if that issue was resol ved.

MR. WLLIAMS said it was resolved. Currently, DOIPF deals wth
beaver problens on a case-by-case basis. It wanted bl anket
authority to get an annual permt for a specific area. ADF&G and
DOTPF have addressed that concern.

CHAIR OGAN asked what animals will cone under the purview of
this bill.

MR. DOUG LARSEN, Assistant Director of the Division of Wldlife
Conservation, ADF&G said that hunting seasons are open for
sever al species of small ani mal s, however people cannot
di scharge a firearmwthin city limts. In addition, sonme people
are unable to, or mght not want to, deal wth an aninal
t hensel ves.

CHAI R OGAN asked if the Board of Game could wite regulations to
encour age humane capture rather than killing.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -14- April 16, 2003



MR. LARSEN said he envisions the board setting up guidelines for
these permts so that every effort would be nmade to rid the
animal with non-lethal actions; |ethal actions would be used as
a last resort.

SENATOR LINCOLN said when she lived in Fairbanks, her neighbor
| oved pigeons and encouraged their presence by feeding them At
first, a few pigeons perched on the neighbor's house but, within
a short period of time, the nunber multiplied and many perched
on her home. She asked how ADF&G woul d address that situation.

MR. LARSEN said that is a good question. He felt any tine a
person attracts an animal, there wll have to be [special]
provisions. He said as an exanple, ADF&G does all it can to
di scourage people from doing certain things that attract bears,
such as putting out birdseed. He said he believes ADF&G woul d
want to approach the nuisance wildlife animal issue simlarly.
He pointed out that pigeons are classified as deleterious exotic
wildlife so thereis nolimt and no season.

SENATOR SEEKINS asked for a definition of "small manmal" and
whet her it includes coyotes.

MR. LARSEN said ADF&G does not have a definition in its
regul ations. The Board of Gane wll have to figure out what
species fall in that category. ADF& woul d consider coyotes to
be a small mammal but it is up to the board to decide whether to
i ncl ude them

M5. TUPQU noted that nenbers' packets contain a list of small
manmal s suggested by constituents that should be included.

SENATOR ELTON asked if there is a reason that invasive species,
such as Northern Pi ke, were not included.

MR. LARSEN replied, "...l believe that they are. Wwen we talk
about deleterious exotic wldlife, we're talking strictly on the
wildlife side and not the fish side but there are exotic
exanples on the fish side, as well as plant communities that are
classified so |I think that those are covered but they're just
not covered in the wildlife side."

SENATOR ELTON asked if those species could be included under the
busi ness permt from ADF&G.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -15- April 16, 2003



MR. LARSEN said he hadn't thought about fish related resources
and does not know how that woul d be handled. He said the bill is
specific to nuisance wild birds and nuisance wild animals so he
assunes fish and plant species would not be included for the
pur poses of this bill

MR, WLLIAMS added that ADF&G is devel oping an invasive species
policy and that he would get back to nenbers wth nore
i nformati on.

CHAI R OGAN t ook public testinony.

MR. ROBERT DURAN, a resident of Wasilla, told nmenbers he has a
vested interest in this legislation as he started a business
| ast year naned Nuisance WIldlife Mnagenent. He has been in
constant contact wth ADF&G the U S. Fish and Wldlife
Protection Agency, the Al aska State Troopers, the U S. Fish and
Wldlife Service and l|local animal control shelters about this
i ssue. He supports this |egislation.

MVR. DURAN said wth nore and nore developnent in the
Sout hcentral area, there is nore inpact fromwldlife. He is not
al ways able to respond to the phone calls he gets about nui sance
wildlife because a particular species mght be outside of the
regular hunting or trapping season. Alaska law contains a
provision for defense of life and property, but the individual
homeowner would have to deal with the animal him or herself.
Otentines, that is not possible because the person may not have
the equipnment to do so or is physically incapable of doing so.
He believes his business will be able to assist governnent
agencies with nuisance wldlife conplaints, as they do not have
the tine to deal with them He has received a positive response
from those agencies. He told nenbers that nuisance wldlife
busi nesses are operating in the Lower 48; they relieve a great
deal of pressure from wildlife nmanagenent agencies. He said,
regardi ng endangered or other species that come under federal
jurisdiction, his business would be accountable to the U S. Fish
and Wldlife Service. He pointed out that nuisance mammals can
be taken |ive.

SENATOR LINCOLN asked M. Duran to respond to the pigeon
scenari o she described earlier.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -16- April 16, 2003



MR. DURAN said he would set a live trap for those birds, renove
them from the premses and try to relocate them He said that
pi geon droppings near ventilation systens can cause illness. He
would not want to cause strife between neighbors so he would
have to address both parties and then act in the best interest
of all of the people involved.

CHAI R OGAN said that geese are very nessy and considered to be a
nui sance by many people. He asked how one would relocate a goose
and whether M. Duran anticipates having to deal with wld
geese.

MR. DURAN said he does and has already received one call from a
| ocal golf course owner. He said it is not feasible to relocate
a bird that is capable of flying hundreds of miles at a tine.
However, effigies could be put up on properties to discourage
them from stopping on that property. He said by effigies, he is
referring to predator decoys or |oud noi senmakers.

5:00 p. m

CHAIR OGAN noted that this legislation already nade it through
the Senate |ast year and is not terribly controversial so he is
willing to nove it fromconmttee.

SENATOR WAGONER nmpved SB 147 from conmttee w th individual
recommendations and its attached fiscal notes.

CHAI R OGAN announced that w thout objection, the notion carried.

There being no further business to cone before the comnmttee, he
adj ourned the neeting at 5:02 p. m

SENATE RES COW TTEE -17- April 16, 2003



